

Mike DeWine, Governor Jim Tressel, Lt. Governor Steven W. Schierholt, Executive Director

Pg. 583

MINUTES OF THE MAY 9, 2025 EMERGENCY MEETING OF THE OHIO BOARD OF PHARMACY

Friday, May 9, 2025

9:04 a.m.

Pursuant to Sections 4729.571 and 4729.96 of the Ohio Revised Code, the Ohio Board of Pharmacy convened in the Hearing Room, 17th Floor, of the Vern Riffe Center for Government and the Arts, 77 South High Street, Columbus, Ohio, for the purpose of considering summary suspensions as authorized by Section 4729.571 and 4729.96 of the Ohio Revised Code, with the following members present:

Mindy Ferris, RPh, *Presiding*; Jeff Huston, RPh, *Vice President*; Anthony Buchta, Sr., RPh; Trina Buettner, RPh; Jason George, RPh; Rich Miller, RPh, Christine Pfaff, RPh and Leonard Hubert, *Public Member*.

Absent: TJ Grimm, RPh

Also present were Steven Schierholt, *Executive Director*; Sharon Maerten-Moore, *Chief Legal Counsel*; Henry Appel, *Assistant Attorney General*; Ashley Gilbert, *Senior Legal Counsel*; Kevin Flaharty, *Chief of Investigations*; and Zoe Saadey, *Senior Legal Counsel*.

R-2025-0411

After hearing Mr. Flaharty discuss the significant facts regarding the activities of Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs CRE8 Pharmacy Group, LLC, Coral Springs, Florida (02-42000190), Ms. Pfaff moved that the Board summarily suspend the Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs license belonging to CRE8 Pharmacy Group, LLC, Coral Springs, Florida (02-42000190). The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller and a vote was conducted as follows: Yes-7, No-0.

R-2025-0412

After hearing Mr. Flaharty discuss the significant facts regarding the activities of Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs Harmony Aesthetics, Mason, Ohio (02-60002171), Mr. Miller moved that the Board summarily suspend the Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs license belonging to Harmony Aesthetics, Mason, Ohio (02-60002171). The motion was seconded by Ms. Pfaff and a vote was conducted as follows: Yes-7, No-0.

R-2025-0413

After hearing Mr. Flaharty discuss the significant facts regarding the activities of Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs Brooksville Pharmaceuticals, Brooksville, Florida (02-42000206), Mr. George moved that the Board summarily suspend the Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs license belonging to Brooksville Pharmaceuticals, Brooksville, Florida (02-42000206). The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller and a vote was conducted as follows: Yes-7, No-0.

R-2025-0414

After hearing Mr. Flaharty discuss the significant facts regarding the activities of Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs Jenerous Hydration, LLC, Dover, Ohio (02-62001627), Ms. Buettner moved that the Board summarily suspend the Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs license belonging to Jenerous Hydration, LLC, Dover, Ohio (02-62001627). The motion was seconded by Mr. George and a vote was conducted as follows: Yes-7, No-0.

77 S. High Street, 17th Floor Columbus, OH 43215 U.S.A.

Phone: 614 | 466 4143 Fax: 614 | 752 4836



R-2025-0415

After hearing Mr. Flaharty discuss the significant facts regarding the activities of Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs Jenerous Hydration, LLC, New Philadelphia, Ohio (02-62000840), Ms. Pfaff moved that the Board summarily suspend the Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs license belonging to Jenerous Hydration, LLC, New Philadelphia, Ohio (02-62000840). The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller and a vote was conducted as follows: Yes-7, No-0.

R-2025-0416

After hearing Mr. Flaharty discuss the significant facts regarding the activities of certified pharmacy technician Tiffany Miller, Toledo, Ohio (09-309886), Mr. George moved that the Board summarily suspend the certified pharmacy technician license belonging to Tiffany Miller, Toledo, Ohio (09-309886). The motion was seconded by Mr. Huston and a vote was conducted as follows: Yes-7, No-0.

R-2025-0417

After hearing Mr. Flaharty discuss the significant facts regarding the activities of pharmacy intern Renae McDonald, Toledo, Ohio (06-0004674), Mr. Huston moved that the Board summarily suspend the pharmacy intern license belonging to Renae McDonald, Toledo, Ohio (06-0004674). The motion was seconded by Mr. Buchta and a vote was conducted as follows: Yes-7, No-0.

R-2025-0418

After hearing Mr. Flaharty discuss the significant facts regarding the activities of pharmacist Pamela McEndree, Steubenville, Ohio (03-442855), Ms. Buettner moved that the Board summarily suspend the pharmacist license belonging to Pamela McEndree, Steubenville, Ohio (03-442855) on ORC 3719.121 (A). The motion was seconded by Mr. Hubert and a vote was conducted as follows: Yes-6, No-1 (Buchta). Mr. Miller moved that the Board summarily suspend the pharmacist license belonging to Pamela McEndree, Steubenville, Ohio (03-442855) on ORC 3719.121 (B). The motion was seconded by Mr. Buchta and a vote was conducted as follows: Yes-5, No-2 (Buettner and Hubert).

R-2025-0419

Mr. Buchta moved to adjourn the May 9, 2025, Ohio Board of Pharmacy Emergency Meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller and approved by the Board: Yes-7, No-0.

10:10 a.m.

The business of the meeting thus finished, the Emergency Board Meeting was ended.

Mindy Ferris, RPh, President

Stand Schick
Steven Schierholt, Executive Director

Date: 6.4.2025

6.4.2025